



---

## **Associated Students of Moorpark College Inter Club Council**

Regular Meeting

Thursday, November 30, 2017 3:00-5:00pm

*Campus Center Conference Room*

---

### **I. Organizational Items**

- a. **Call to Order** – AS Student Organizations Director Rahgoshay will call the meeting to order.
- b. **Roll Call & Welcome Guests**
  - i. **ICC Chairperson** – AS Student Org. Director, Donna Rahgoshay
  - ii. **ICC Vice-Chair** – AS Vice President, Wyatt Kohler
  - iii. **ICC Member** – AS Public Relations Director, Shawn Haq
  - iv. **Student Organizations**

### **II. Ice Breaker – Yes, and...**

*This ice breaker is meant to set a positive environment for collaboration, and can be used before/during brainstorming sessions.*

### **III. Public Comment**

*This time is reserved to any members of the public to address the Inter Club Council on any issues. A limit of (3) minutes for each speaker will be enforced.*

### **IV. Unfinished Business**

- a. **Discussion Item – Collect Paperwork** – Dir. Rahgoshay  
*Roll Sheets, Meeting Dates (Fall & Spring), Meeting Agendas, Meeting Minutes, Title IX Certificates*

### **V. New Business**

- a. **Discussion Item – Raider Connection** – Allegra Shaffer
- b. **Discussion Item – Student Organizations Page** – Dir. Rahgoshay  
*Make sure that all the information on this page is correct. E-mail me or [krobinson@vccd.edu](mailto:krobinson@vccd.edu) if you have any changes or additions (e.g. Instagram, Twitter, Facebook) that you would like to make.*

- c. **Discussion Item – Programming Committee Procedures** – Dir. Holohan
- d. **Discussion Item – Assessment of Club** – Dir. Rahgoshay  
*This time will be used to think about what your club has done as a whole (fundraisers, events, etc.), as well as what the individual board members have done.*
- e. **Discussion Item – Transcript Additions** – Dir. Rahgoshay  
*Complete and submit transcript addition forms ASAP.*
- f. **Discussion/Action Item – Next Semester’s ICC Meeting Times**  
*ICC will discuss two possible meeting times and take a vote. (Tuesday from 2-4 OR Wednesdays from 3-5)*
- g. **Discussion Item – Relaxation Week** – Dir. Rahgoshay
  - i. December 5-6, 2017
  - ii. Massages from 10-1 in CCCR on Tuesday, on Raider Walk on Wednesday

#### **VI.Reports**

- a. **AS Vice President** – Wyatt Kohler
- b. **AS Public Relations Dir.** – Shawn Haq
- c. **AS Student Org. Dir.** – Donna Rahgoshay
- d. **Student Organizations**

#### **VII.Future Agenda Items or Announcements**

*This space exists for the Inter Club Council members and the student body of Moorpark College to make suggestions to be considered for future agenda items.*

**VIII.Adjournment:** AS Student Org. Director Rahgoshay will adjourn the meeting.